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Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 3:48 PM
To: Naila Nizam
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; ZAHEER, Bilal; 'Raazia'; 'Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC'; PARVEEN, Khalida
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: UCPOs Recruitment- Peshawar and Khyber
Attachments: FW: [EXT] RE: Vacant Positions of Peshawar (146 KB); FW: UCPOs Recruitment- Peshawar 

and Khyber (80.4 KB)

Dear Naila, 
 
With reference below your email, Please find attached federal officer approval for external recruitment for UCPO 
Khyber, While for the UPCO Peshawar also see the other district redundant pool as mentioned in Faizan email. 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
 

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 3:25 PM 
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; 
'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>; 'Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC' <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: UCPOs Recruitment- Peshawar and Khyber 
 
Dear Ms. Khalida, 
 
WHO FO kind approval is requested to initiate hiring in the following UCs of Peshawar and Khyber;  
 
Peshawar 

1. Mashogagar 
2. Mandai 
3. Nothia Jadeed 

 
Khyber: 

1. Ali Masjid B 
2. Karamna 
3. Tirah Bazar B 

 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Senior Manager  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181 
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From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2022 12:08 pm 
To: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>; 'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; NADEEM, Kamran 
<nadeemka@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AHMAD, 
Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: FW: UCPOs Recruitment- Peshawar and Khyber 
 
Dear Colleagues  
 
Please initiate recruitment of below mentioned UCs of Peshawar and Khyber;  
 
Peshawar 

1. Mashogagar 
2. Mandai 
3. Nothia Jadeed 

Khyber: 
1. Ali Masjid B 
2. Karamna 
3. Tirah Bazar B 

 
Please note that for Peshawar all redundant UCPOs of KP can be considered. For Khyber only external and local 
candidates should be considered.  
 
Regards 
Faizan Khan  
 
 
 

From: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2022 11:32 AM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; NADEEM, Kamran 
<nadeemka@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: Re: UCPOs Recruitment- Peshawar and Khyber 
 
Approved. 
 
Regards, 
 
Gedi  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 8:56:00 AM 
To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int> 
Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; NADEEM, Kamran 
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<nadeemka@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: FW: UCPOs Recruitment- Peshawar and Khyber  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Below 3 UCs of Peshawar and Khyber are recommended for hiring by the Area Coordinators. Your approval is requested 
to proceed with recruitment 
  
Peshawar 

1. Mashogagar 
2. Mandai 
3. Nothia Jadeed 

Khyber: 
1. Ali Masjid B 
2. Karamna 
3. Tirah Bazar B 

  
Thank you 
  
Waseem Abbas 
  

From: HAYAT, Ehtesham <hayate@who.int>  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2022 8:52 AM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah 
<skhan@who.int> 
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; NADEEM, Kamran 
<nadeemka@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; KAMAL, 
Kamran <kamalk@who.int> 
Subject: Re: UCPOs Recruitment- Peshawar and Khyber 
  
Dear Waseem 
  
For Khyber below mentioned 3 UCs may please be prioritized  

1. Ali Masjid B 
2. Karamna 
3. Tirah Bazar B 

  
  

Kind Regards 

 

________________________________ 
Dr. Ehtesham Hayat 
Deputy District polio Officer 

District Khyber 
Polio Eradication Initiative 
World Health Organization 
+923339271886 
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From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 5:58 PM 
To: HAYAT, Ehtesham <hayate@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah 
<skhan@who.int> 
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; NADEEM, Kamran 
<nadeemka@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: UCPOs Recruitment- Peshawar and Khyber  
  
Dear Colleagues, 
Kindly identify 3 priority UCs for recruitment of UCPOs as per vacant positions mentioned in below list. As a first step the 
recruitment exercise will be carried out for 3 UCs each for Peshawar and Khyber 
  

Sr 
# Province District Tehsil UC TIER Position PositionStatus 

Position 
Vacant 
From 

1 KPK Khyber Jamrud Ali Masjid B 1 UCPO Vacant 29-Apr-21 
2 KPK Khyber Jamrud Sur Kamar 1 UCPO Vacant 4-May-21 
3 KPK Khyber Bara Speen Qabar 1 UCPO Vacant 11-Jan-21 
4 KPK Khyber Bara Milward A 1 UCPO Vacant 31-Jan-22 
5 KPK Khyber Bara Sra Cheena 1 UCPO Vacant 31-Dec-21 

6 KPK Khyber Landi 
Kotal Station 1 UCPO Vacant 25-Jul-21 

7 KPK Khyber Landi 
Kotal Karamna 1 UCPO Vacant 31-Aug-21 

8 KPK Khyber Landi 
Kotal Pirokhel 1 UCPO Vacant 8-Feb-22 

9 KPK Khyber Landi 
Kotal Tirah Bazar B 1 UCPO Vacant 31-Dec-21 

10 KPK Peshawar Saddar Adezai 1 UCPO Vacant 10-May-22 

11 KPK Peshawar Saddar Azakhel / 
Telaband 1 UCPO Vacant 31-Mar-22 

12 KPK Peshawar Hassan 
Khel Mandai 1 UCPO Vacant 27-Feb-22 

13 KPK Peshawar Mattani Mashogagar 1 UCPO Vacant 31-Dec-21 
14 KPK Peshawar SMT Nothia Jadeed 1 UCPO Vacant 22-May-22 

  

  
Looking forward for your prompt response  
  
Thank you  
  
Waseem Abbas  


